From: Lynn Canal Conservation

To: Alekka Fullerton; Annette Kreitzer; Douglas Olerud

Cc: Tyler Huling; Gabe Thomas; Cheryl Stickler; Debra Schnabel; Paul Rogers; Caitie Kirby
Subject: ***|MP: Audio Snippets from 3/24 PH Meeting

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 6:31:31 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor Olerud, Manager Kreitzer, Clerk Fullerton, and Members of the Haines
Borough Assembly,

As you are no doubt aware, the March 24th Port and Harbor meeting is the subject
of increasing public scrutiny. The topic of the Lutak Dock Rebuild, the phased
approach, and the potential for transshipment of ore are highly controversial. The
public interest is served when our decision-makers are fully informed before
making a decision. To that end, we are sending you the full audio recording from
the P&H meeting, with key clips excerpted for emphasis. Please review the material
before the April 12th Assembly meeting, and consider the implications in depth. In
service to this controversial development, the Open Meetings Act has been violated,
the public trust has been damaged, and the public process has been sacrificed for
expediency.

Your decision on Tuesday will impact this community dramatically, potentially for
generations to come. Thank you for your service to the public.

Best wishes,
Jessica

Please use this link to access the audio

clips: https:/drive.google.com/drive/folders/11jrB0OledaoM-fY654V7VjOL tsIrkVGxL ?
usp=sharing

Here are the annotations for the clips:

16:14 Background — Kells Boland

30:04 Phase 3 — Shawn Bell

35:16 Shawn Bell — Shawn Bell, Joel Schiriff

37:11 Fred Gray — Tank Farm as a storage option

41:20 Brandon MacDonald — Fireweed Zinc

42:18 Don Turner — Private property

. 46:00 Will Your Community Embrace Us — Kels Boland, Gabe
Thomas
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8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

52:00 Gabe Thomas — Gabe Thomas, Kells Boland

53:12 Funding — Gabe Thomas, Kells Boland

54:28 Minto — Joel Schiriff, Shawn Bell

1:.02:27 Highway — Gabe Thomas, Fred Gray

1:05:08 Very Much Encouraged — Terry Pardee

1:05:59 No One Say Ore Terminal — Kels Boland, Terry Pardee, Fred

Gray, Andrew Letchworth

14.
15.

1:07:45 It's a Win-Win — Fred Gray, Terry Pardee
1:10:59 Advisory — Diana Lapham, Terry Pardee, Gabe Thomas,

Fred Gray, Shawn Bell

Recording of the entire March 24th Ports & Harbor meeting (download the file
to listen to the whole

thing): https://drive.google.com/file/d/111Xrr82vr8VQ15MQhg5RD1X0h9zfn5w3/view?
usp=sharing
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